Wednesday, January 17, 2024

FOUMBATION REPAIR

707-532-2468

GET_A FREE INSPECTION

CRAWL SPWCE REPAIR

COMCRETE LIFTING

LIMITED TIME OFFER

$500 OFF

* Ten percent off any job over $2500 up to a max of $500. Coupon must be presented at time of
inspection. Offer may not be combined with any other offer. Limit one per customer.
Ask inspector for further details. Promo valid through 03/31/2024. l
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925-377-0977

When | say “good,”

you say “neighbor.”
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Mike Rosa

Agent

925-376-2244
Insurance Lic. #: OF45583
346 Rheem Blvd., Suite 106
Moraga
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Now that's teamwork.
CALL FOR A QUOTE 24/7
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February4 @ 11am

Register Now
o TN Moragarec.com

State Farm Home Office, Bloomington, IL

PARKS & RECREATION

The Moraga Barn - over 100 years of history in one building

By Vera Kochan

There’s a question mark
when it comes to The
Moraga Barn. When was
it built? The Moraga His-
torical Society has docu-
mentation that alludes to
1911, but several other
sources claim the build-
ing was constructed in
1914. The MHS archives
contain a Moraga Sun
newspaper article from
the 1990s, with a photo
showing Helen Sanders
pouring drinks at the bar
with a sign behind her
that reads: “Est. 1911,
Moraga Barn, Prop. T.
Sanders.” There’s no ex-
planation as to why so
many accounts tout 1914
as the date that Robert
Noble Burgess, a partner
in the Moraga Land and
Water Company, first
built a structure that was
initially named Moraga
Hotel.

The hotel had five
bedrooms on the top
floor, and each came with
a washstand and shower.
The main floor, the lobby,
was two stories high and
the hotel was intended to
serve passengers and
personnel who came
through town on the
Oakland, Antioch & East-
ern Railway and stopped
at the train station across
the street. In later years
the upper floor was con-
verted to an apartment
and a middle floor was
added.

In 1915-1916 , John
Fleuti bought the build-
ing and turned it into a
general store. Six years
later, Fleuti’s daughter,
Helen Hetfield, before
she married John Smart,
moved into town to man-
age the store that became
Moraga Mercantile. Be-
sides groceries that in-
cluded meat and dry
goods, hardware and
drugs were also stocked.
Customers were mostly
grain, hay, and dairy
ranchers from the Mor-
aga Valley. Eventually the
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Photo courtesy Moraga Historical Society
Sacramento Northern freight train arrives in front of Moraga "Bar" in the 1950s

store would also become
a voter registration office,
post office, telephone ex-
change and soda
fountain.

The Moraga Barn
was not immune to the
law during Prohibition. A
December 1927, Contra
Costa Gazette headline
almost screamed the fol-
lowing news: “BOOZE
FOUND IN MORAGA P.0.”
According to the article,
the location “was raided
last night by the prohibi-
tion squad, and a quan-
tity of wine and whiskey
confiscated including a
case or more of whiskey
said to be of pre-war dis-
tillation.” Fleuti was
taken into custody
“where he pleaded guilty
and paid a fine of $500
for possession of liquor
and an additional $100
for operating a slot
machine.”

The article continues,
“Fleuti’s son-in-law, the
late John Smart, was for-
merly connected with the
federal prohibition en-
forcement office until he
retired to engage in busi-
ness in Moraga with his
father-in-law. Several
years ago a moonshine
still, said by the Contra
Costa authorities to have
been the property of
Fleuti, was confiscated in
the Moraga hills, but
there was no further
prosecution.”

During the raid, pro-
hibition officers, who had
their eyes on Moraga
Mercantile for several
months, claimed to have
found 300 gallons of wine
in the basement of the
store/post office/tele-
phone exchange building
along with 100 gallons of
“jackass whiskey.”

When prohibition
ended in 1933, Het-
field/Smart stated in a
1966 Moraga Sun inter-
view, “We served beer at
first, and gradually the
beverage department

grew.” The grocery and
drug counters were
moved to one side until
the demand for them
stopped completely. For
over 20 years after, the
building was known as
Moraga Bar. When a new
state law prohibited the
use of the word “bar” on
the outside of structures,
“we simply went out and
added “N,” explained
Hetfield/Smart. That’s
how a building that never
was a barn got its name.

The Moraga Barn’s
original street address
was 1002 Viader Dr.,
which was intended to be
located on Moraga’s
“main street.” During a
blink-and-you-miss-it
moment, the building
went by the name of
Moraga Inn according to
a 1957 advertisement that
boasted “an assortment
of beverages” and was lo-
cated in the “center of a
metropolis opposite the
railroad depot.”

From the 1970s
through the 1990s, The
Moraga Barn had seen its
share of visits from the
Moraga Police Depart-
ment, called to break up
bar fights or investigate
reports of serving liquor
to minors. In an October
1990 article titled, “Minor
‘Barn Storming’ Attracts
MPD,” then proprietor
Todd Sanders said, refer-
ring to his Saint Mary’s
College clientele, “We
love the student crowd,
but we are being watched
very closely by the Mor-
aga police this year. They
have the power to make
things difficult for us ...
and the students. They
have been in already and
said they will crack down
on us this year.”

In the early 1990s,
The Moraga Barn offered
half price lunches or din-
ners thanks to coupons
residents received in the
mail. These coupons
stated: “Temporarily... no

one under 21 allowed in.”
Items such as barbecue
pork ribs, prime rib or
“armadillo chicken” were
on the menu, along with
umbrella drinks and fine
wine. They were open
every day, catered events,
and offered take-out.
Sadly, this extra effort to
get customers in the door
was not working, and
Sanders would eventually
face financial troubles
resulting in its 1995
closure.

Not even the Moraga
Historical Society’s effort
to turn The Moraga Barn
into a historical landmark
on July 4, 1994 with a
dedication ceremony,
could keep the property
solvent, and in 1997, with
no one interested in pur-
chasing the building, the
bank lowered the asking
price from $225,000 to
$199,000. It was eventu-

ally purchased with the
hopes of turning The
Moraga Barn into a bar
and grill, but cost esti-
mates for renovations
came to $750,000 and
parking restrictions
weren’t conducive to the
new owner’s plans.

By 2006, The Moraga
Barn went through com-
plete renovations and an
address change to 925
Country Club Dr., when
Canyon Construction
Company bought the
property for office use,
and in order to comply
with property line codes
had to move the building
approximately five feet.

The Moraga Barn
continues its new incar-
nation as a building that
houses offices with cur-
rent owner Greg Gaskin,
of Gaskin Wealth Man-
agement, who’s been
there since 2016. The

designation as a Leader-
ship in Energy and Envi-
ronmental Design (LEED)
platinum certified struc-
ture, made so by the pre-
vious owners, has
brought the building up
to “green” standards, and
according to the com-
pany’s Michelle Marcucci,
they have been ap-
proached by a winery
asking to bottle their
grapes which grow on the
premises. Between the
grapes and the fact that
Gaskin has also rented
out the grounds as a pri-
vate event venue, one
might say that The Mor-
aga Barn has made a
gentle full circle to the
good old days.

Special thanks to
Moraga Historical Soci-
ety’s president Susan
Sperry, archivist Bonnie
Krames and member Sam

Sperry.
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Ervviranmmsniol Senices

www.certechpest.com
(925) 300-1094

CERTECH PEST PREVENTION
& TERMITE PROTECTION

ONE MONTH FREE

MONTHLY & BIMONTHLY ANNUAL

SERCIVE AGREEMENTS

WINTER SPECIALS $50 OFF
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Tamplen Plastic Surgery now in Orinda

Cosmetic

Surgery

¢ Facelift
Facial Implants * Fillers
Neck Lift
Nose Surgery
Brow Lift

Ear Surgery

Laser & Non-Surgical Services
* BOTOX® Cosmetic and Dysport®
* Cosmetic Removal of Moles & Skin Tags

(JUVEDERM®, JUVEDERM VOLUMAR®, Restylane®)
* Fraxel Re:Store Laser Treatment

Skin Care Services

Eyelid Surgery ® Chemical Peels
* Obagi® Consultation

Before

Dr. Matthew Tamplen, who grew up in Lafayette and is a
nationally recognized Double Board-Certified Facial Plastic
surgeon, opened a private practice in Downtown Orinda to
better serve Lamorinda patients. Specializing entirely in
the face, Dr. Tamplen’s expertise is nationally recognized for

providing patients with beautiful, elegant, and natural results.

Matthew Tamplen, MD

Orinda Office: NEW LOCATION
96 Davis Road, Suite #5, Orinda, 925-444-0824  Double Board-Certified
TamplenPlasticSurgery.com

TAMPLEN
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Facial Plastic and
Reconstructive Surgeon.

BUILD YOUR DREAM BACKYARD WITH US
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Bayside Pavers

PAVER DRIVEWAY

PAVER PATIO
CONCRETE

RETAINING WALL
ARTIFICIAL GRASS
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Bayside did an amazing job!
They are true professionals
and their team really took
pride in their work. | was so

impressed !!!

SCHEDULE YOUR

FREE

CONSULTATION

NOw!

925.276.9097

WWW.BAYSIDEPAVERS.COM




